

### DENVER CITY COUNCIL

## Land Use, Transportation & Infrastructure Committee

#### **Minutes**

Tuesday, April 16, 2024, 1:30 PM

Chair: Amanda P. Sandoval, Vice-chair: Darrell Watson Members: Flor Alvidrez, Diana Romero Campbell, Chris Hinds, Paul Kashmann, Jamie Torres Staff: Luke Palmisano

#### Committee canceled. Consent agenda included.

#### **Attendance**

#### **Consent Items**

<u>24-0484</u>	Dedicates a parcel of land as Public Right-of-Way as Public Alley, bounded by West 3rd Avenue, North Osceola Street, West 4th Avenue, and North Newton Street, in Council District 3.
	Council Resolution 24-0484 was approved by consent
<u>24-0485</u>	Dedicates a parcel of land as Public Right-of-Way as East 14th Avenue, located at the intersection of East 14th Avenue and North Poplar Street, in Council District 5.
	Council Resolution 24-0485 was approved by consent
<u>24-0486</u>	Dedicates two parcels of land as Public Right-of-Way as 1) North Rifle Way, located near the intersection of North Rifle Way and Green Valley Ranch Boulevard, and 2) North Telluride Street, located near the intersection of East 45th Avenue and North Telluride Street, in Council District 11.
	Council Resolution 24-0486 was approved by consent
24-0487	Dedicates a parcel of land as Public Alley, bounded by West 44th Avenue, North Jason St, West 43rd Avenue, & North Kalamath Street, in Council District 1.
	Council Resolution 24-0487 was approved by consent
<u>24-0488</u>	Dedicates a parcel of land as Public Right-of-Way as Public Alley, bounded by West 41st Avenue, North Elati Street, West 40th Avenue, and North Fox Street, in Council District 3.
	Council Resolution 24-0488 was approved by consent

#### Minutes

# Land Use, Transportation & Infrastructure Committee Tuesday, April 16, 2024

<u>24-0489</u>	Dedicates two parcels of land as Public Right-of-Way as 1) West Bayaud Avenue, located at the intersection of West Bayaud Avenue and South Tejon Street, and 2) South Tejon Street, located at the intersection of South Tejon Street and West Bayaud Avenue, in Council District 3.  Council Resolution 24-0489 was approved by consent
	Southern Resolution 24-0400 was approved by consent
<u>24-0490</u>	Dedicates two parcels of land as Public Right-of-Way as 1) Public Alley, bounded by 25th Street, Larimer Street, 26th Street, and Lawrence Street, and 2) Public Alley, bounded by 25th Street, Larimer Street, 26th Street, and Lawrence Street, in Council District 9.
	Council Resolution 24-0490 was approved by consent
24-0491	Dedicates a parcel of land as Public Right-of-Way as Public Alley, bounded by 25th Street, Larimer Street, 26th Street, and Lawrence Street, in Council District 9.
	Council Resolution 24-0491 was approved by consent
24-0497	Approves a purchase order with WAGNER EQUIPMENT CO. for \$1,230,000 for the purchase of two replacement Caterpillar AP655 Asphalt Pavers, citywide (PO-00147408).
	Council Resolution 24-0497 was approved by consent
24-0498	Dedicates a parcel of land as Public Right-of-Way as Public Alley, bounded by East Colfax Avenue, North Corona Street, East 14th Avenue, and North Downing Street, in Council District 10.
	Council Resolution 24-0498 was approved by consent